From: Muddagouni, Kamna [mailto:kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com]

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2017 9:07 AM

To: Chambers - Dean DP

Cc: 'christie.toy@ahansw.com.au'; 'Matt Galbraith'; 'Luis 1zzo'; 'Christopher Nowland'; 'Kyle Scott’;
'Roushan Walsh'; AMOD

Subject: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 (2823197)[NRF-APAC.FID1412034]

Dear Associate,
We refer to your email on 24 May 2017.

We confirm that if the hearing is held in Canberra, we will apply to appear by video-link in Melbourne
with our client.

We expect the hearing of submissions and evidence in relation to Mt Hotham Alpine Resort
Management Board’s claim for coverage to take between half a day and 1 day.

We respectfully request that the hearing of this issue can occur separately to the hearing of the other
parties’ claims for coverage and the other issues in relation to the modernisation of the Award.

Kind regards,

Kamna Muddagouni | Associate

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia

Level 15, RACV Tower, 485 Bourke Street, Melbourne, Australia
Tel +61 3 8686 6606 | Mob +61 414 502 483 | Fax +61 3 8686 6505
kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

A powerful combination - Norton Rose Fulbright and Chadbourne & Parke will join forces in the
second quarter of 2017.
nortonrosefulbright.com/chadbourne
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nortonrosefulbright.com
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